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Town of New Wmdsor

o 555 Union Avenue
New Wmdsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
 Fax: (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE ZON]NG BOARD OF APPEALS
July 1;'2605 5

5 Wllllam Pfeuffer Jr
" 31 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘SUBJECT: : REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05—06

: Dear Mr. rPfe'\iﬁ‘er

Please ﬁnd enclosed two copies of the Formal Dec1$10n for your case before the Zonmg Board of
Appeals. Please keep these coples in your records for future reference if needed.

- If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number :

 Very truly yours,

| Myra Mason, Secretary to the
'NEW WTNDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLMmlm

cc:  Michael Babcock., Bulldmg Inspector ,




NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~~ SBL: 75-2-1

X
In the Matter of the Apphcatlon of T ' ' MEMORANDUM OF )
‘ ‘ DECISION GRANTING
WILLIAM PFEUFFER, JR.
. AREA
CASE #05-06 |
X

WHEREAS, William Pfeuffer, Jr. , owner(s) of 31 Keats Drive, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for proposed
6 ft. fence that will project between the house and the road on a corner lot (300-11, A-3) at 31
Keats Dnve in an R-4 Zone (75-2 1)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 14, 2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
- hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memonahzed in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

‘1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
propertles

(b) Although the property is located on a corner lot, it appears visually to have a front
yard and two sxde yards.



(c) There is now an existing 4 foot fence in the location in which the applicant seeks

to install a 6 foot fence. The fence does not now or will not, if allowed, impair
the safe operation of motor vehicles on the adjacent motorway.

(d) No trees or substantial vegetation will be removed in installing the fence.

(e) The fence will not divert the flow of water drainage or create the ponding or
collection of water.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following

conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a Request for proposed 6 ft. fence that will project between the house and the road on a
corner lot (300-11, A-3) at 31 Keats Drive in an R-4 Zone (75-2-1) as sought by the Applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



BEIT FURTHER

" RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wlndsor
 transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building :

E Inspector and Apphcant

Datéd:' March 14; 2005 -
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPL.CTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

'DATE: November 16,2004 _
APPLICANT: William R. Pfeuffer Jr. : ' o :
31 Keats Dr. o
New Windsor, NY 12553 A @
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: November 15, 2004 )
FOR : i’roposed 6’ fence
LOCATED AT: 31 Keats Drive

ZONE: R4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 75-2-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: One Family House
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed 6’ fence will project between house and road. This is a corner lot.



PERMITTED

ZONE: R-4 USE: 300-11,A3
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ'D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: — REQUEST:

cc:ZBA,, APPLICANT", FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
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{ ;ADLER CARUSO

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO

SURVEY _MAP BEARING - A LICENSED ULAN
- SURVEYOR'S SEAL 1S A VIOLATION OF.SECTION'.
7209, SUB-DIVISION 2, OF THE. um vomr
STATE EDUCATION LAW. °
 COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT m\vme THE,

EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR SHALL-
NOT BE VALID.. .
GUARANTEES OR. .CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT
TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS
: -t OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. )
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2 ;TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
~ OFFICE
| 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

CTO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:  MARCH 29, 2005

- SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF S 156.66 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR: ’

ZBAFILE  #05-06
NAME & ADDRESS:

Wllllam Pfeuffer, Jr.
31 Keats Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

L.R.03-29-2005



TOWN OF NEW WlNDSOR

, ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE‘#OS-OG © TYPE:AREA  TELEPHONE: 562-1918

"‘APPLICANT Name & Address '
~ William Pfeuffer, Jr.

31 Keats Drive :

New Wmdsor, NY 12553

RESIDENTIAL: © $ 5000  CHECK#137
COMMERCIAL  $150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
'ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL $300.00  CHECK #136

R R D R R D YRR R R R R R R R P R

L : | MINUTES ATTORNEY
DISBURSEMENTS: - $5.50 / PAGE FEE

PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES $1650  $35.00
2"P PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES §__ $
PUBLICHEARING: = 3  PAGES ~ $1650  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: = _ PAGES § $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:01-31-05 $ 40.34
. TOTAL:  $7334  $.70.00
«@-@e@-@v@e@-@-@-@o@-@«@ R D R
. ESCROWPOSTED:  $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $14334
AMOUNT DUE: s
' REFUND DUE: . $15666

Ce:

LR




‘ March 14, 2008 . . 30

WILLIAM PFEUFFER, JR (05-06)

MR. KANE: Request for proposed 6 ft. fence that will
.. project.- between the. house and: the road on a corner lct
‘at 31 Keats Drive. :

Mr. Williem‘?feﬁffer,‘Jr.'appeafed before the board for
this proposal. . :

MR. KA&E: Tell us what you want to do.

HR._PEEﬁFFER: I just would like to replace the 4 foot

fence that’s up now with a 6 foot to enclose the back

of the property, enclose the inground‘pool.,

MR. KANE: Can you show me rlght here on the map where
you want to put this? I gather that’s your driveway?

MR. PFEUFFER; The driveway, I have my survey, we’re
placing this just like this. -

MR. KANE: Okay.

HR. PFEUFFER: vItfs like I have a stockade fence up, a
little picket white fence. o

HR. KANE: You really want more of a safety issue?

'MR. PFEUFFER: Safety issue for the highway, privacy
for my wife and child.

MR. KANE: 1It’s not extending too far, how far is the
fence going to be away from the road? :

MR. PFEUFFER: Right there we have a rock wall, it’s
along there so I would say it’s about 4 feet, I would
say about eight to ten feet is the fence.

'MR. KANE: From the street or from the rock wall?



. March 14; 20651,,” [ - & S

’jMR;-PFEUFFER:T Frbm‘the street.

HR, KANE: Coﬁinq down Union Avenue to Keats Drive
-.there?. i : ' .
MR. PFEUFFER: I enclosed pictures as requested . last

time, it’s about 50 feet from the stop sign on Keats,
the corner to exactly where--

MR. KANE: So for the record obv1ously there’s no

problem with obstruction of view of traffic going from
Keats or Union Avenue?. .

MR. PFEUFFER: East or westbound.
MS. GANN: The side of the fénce will be uniform?

MR. PFEUFFER: Yes, white vinyl, it’s expensive, lot of
overtime for it. '

MR. KANE: No staining, no rot, worth it. Okay, I have
no further gquestions. Any other questions right now?

MR. REIS: Yes, I wasn’t here, Mr. Pfeuffer, the fence,
~is it replacing the same area of your existing fence?

MR. PFEUFFER: Exactly.

MR. KANE: This portion. At this point, I’1l1l open it
up to the public, ask if anyone is here for this
meeting? There’s not so we’ll close it and ask Myra
how many mailings. ‘

MS. MASON: On January 12 I mailed out 42 envelopes
and had no response.

MR. KANE: Bring it back to the board. Any other
questions? Can I have a motion, please?

MS. GANN: 1I’11 make a motion that we grant the



March.14, 2005 = - IR T e

, “vapplicatlon for Wllllam Pfeuffer, his request for
: proposed 6 foot fence at 31 Keats DPrive in an R-4 zone.

lfHR.wREIS:W3Second—1t;ﬂ,J  T
ROLL CALL

MS. GANN AYE

.MR. REIS o ' AYE

MR. RIVERA =~ = .  AYE.
MR. KANE "~ AYE



"Jihuiryﬁm,’_‘gds ST . 25

iiitad i . i,

- Mr. willian Pfeuffer, Jr. appeared before the board for
‘,-this proposal. , ' ~

'HR. KANE: Request for proposad 6 ft. fence that will
project between the house and the road on a corner lot
at 31 Keats Drive. .

MR. KANE: Tell us what you vant to do. You have a 6
foot - fence?

‘ HR. PFEUFFER. ~ Correct, there's a 4 foot fence, the
‘building 1nspector came, I bought the house about two
months ago, told me it wasn’t up to code, I’m looking
to replace it with a 6 foot fence to enclose my back
yard as well as the swlnninq pool.

HR KANE: Can you show ne right here on the survey of
‘the property where on this where is the fence going to
go right here?

'MR. PFEUFFER: I live right on the corner lot so it’s
- going to be I would say about 30 to 40 feet.

MR. KANE: In from the corner?

MR. PFEUFFER: Right, so it starts here at the brick
wall so it’s going to be about here, runs along and
then down to the back of my yard and then the opposite
side to my neighbors. - S

MR. KANE: On either oppositekto your neighbors so up
here you’re not even going to: come up towards Keats
Drive? ,

MR. PFEUFFER: No, from where the house actually starts
to the back side of my back yard. :

MR. KANE: So bnvthis'yard you’re not goihq’to extend



i

" January 10, 2005

in, that’s the front yard?

MR. PFEUFFER: No, not at all.

'xn.‘KANE. on the Union Avenue’and‘where the fences are

going I would request that you bring in two pictures
showing Union Avenue coninq-- ,

MR. PFEUFFER: I do have pictures, digital photos.

- MS. MASON: They should be attached. -

MS. GANN: Are you going to be uslnq the same sort of

fencing throughout?

MR. PFEUFFER: Yes. Right nov, I have a stockade on
the Union Avenue side and the other one’s white picket
so we wanted to make it all the sa-e.}»

HR. KANE: Back to mny original statement, I want you to
bring in two pictures from the street, I need to know
that that 6 foot fence is not impeding anybody’s line

‘of vision which I’m sure it’s not but picture’s worth a

thousand words also for the file, if you would so, I
want it, I guess that would be the eastern and the
western view on Union Avenue.

MR. PFEUFFER: You got it.

MR. KANE: The reason you're going for a 6 foot fence
instead of the 47?

MR. PFEUFFER: Privacy for my family and also safety
reasons cause I‘a on the highwvay.

MR. KANE: What kind of fence are you proposing to put
up, is it going to be nstal’

MR. PFEUFFER: No, it’s the white, I guess it’s
plastic, vinyl. : : A



MR.
xg.

'MR.

~ January 10, 2005 - . 27

'KANE: Expensive.

PFEUFFER: Right.

KANE: Cutting down any trees or substantial

vegetation with the building of the fence?

MR.
MR
MR.
MR.
'MR.
MR.

MS.

PFEUFFER: No.
KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs?

PFEUFFER: No.

‘KANE: Fence won’t be on any easements?

PFEUFFER: No.
KANE: Any other questions? I’ll accept a motion.

GANN: I move that we grant William Pfeuffer the

‘public hearing for his request for proposed 6 foot
fence that will project between the house and the road
on a corner lot.

REIS: Second it.

MR.
ROLL CALL

MS. GANN AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE

RIVERA  AYE

"REIS AYE

KANE AYE



RESULTS OF z.B.A.EETING OF:_Wavch /Y, g5 o
PROJECT: UL Mo [fpuffer  ZBAW__ ()5t
'  PB# - i

USE VARIANCE:  NEED:EAF___ PROXY_

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A___N__
GANN GANN - :

' LOCEY , LOCEY
RIVERA | RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___ N l  MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____ N
REIS . ' REIS ’
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___ ) VOTE:A___N__
GANN GANN
LOCEY LOCEY
RIVERA , : RIVERA _—
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y, N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS . REIS

KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__ S)___ VOTE: A N__

GANN
LOCEY
RIVERA
MCDONALD
REIS

KANE

CARRIED: Y____ N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES f

VARIANCE APPROVED: Mg S)As_ VOTE: A ¥4 N_J

GANN

LOCEY

RIVERA

MEDONAED l@ CARRIED: Y .~ N

REIS
KANE s




" AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

.
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
WILLIAM PFEUFFER JR. |
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
 BY MAIL
#05-06 '
: X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
' ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 12TH day of JANUARY , 2005, I compared the 42 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this Zk{j’; wat 274 /2 dd T
: Myra L. Mason, Secretary
* /;éddvl
/ 7 day of / , 2005

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
_ - No. 01ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County -
Commission Expires 10/30/ 2ecf




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

* TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the ZOmng Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public H&rmg on the following Proposmon

Appeal No. 0506

Requestof WILLIAM PFEUFFER JR.

for a VARIANCE of thé Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for proposed 6 ft. fence that will project between the house and the road on
a corner lot (300-11, A-3) at 31 Keats Drive in an R4 Zone (75-2-1) ,

PUBLIC HEARIN G will take place on FEBRUARY 14, 2005 at the New Windsor
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wlndsor, New York

s 7

" Michael Kane, Chairman




?own of New Wmdsor
o 555 Union Avenue
‘New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
- Fax (845) 563—4693

B bt SO Assessors Office

January 12,2005

'William Pfeuffer, Jr. .

31 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 7521  ZBA# 05-06 (42)
. -Deaer Pfeuffer n

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
- of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus ydur deposit of $25.00.

Please remitvther balance of $4°,00 to the Town Clerk’s Office. - |




-2—20

S Newburgh Enlarged Clty School Dist,

 ¢/oE. Philips - _
" 124 Grand Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

7-1-31 §
Sean DeToro

5 Qak Street 3
Beacon, NY.12508 _

727
Bartholomew Gauchoso
4 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

7-2-9.2 ‘ .
John, Lina & John C Saavedra
447 Union Avenue .

New Windsor, NY 12553

7-2- 10

Sylvester & Joan Tomajko
" 5 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-3

Matthew & Milica Awshee
19 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-6

Ilene & Fredric Rabinowe
13 San Giacomo Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 75-19

William & Camille Pfeuffer
7 San Giacomo Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1- 12 - .
Timothy & Catherine McGraw

1 San Giacomo Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 75-1-15 ,
Frank & Carmen Ortiz
: -thp&Mabelcataldo
- ‘32 KeatsDrive =
= New Windsor, NY 12553

: 7-1-9

Michael & Sharon Marcantonio

30 Cimorelli Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

7-1-32 :

Rosemary Gutheil

446 Union Avenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553 -

7-2-8

Lenin & Anne Muscarella
6 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

7-2-9.3

Sixto & Maria Reyes

1 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

_7-2-11
- Jobn & Hilda Bennett
- 3 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-14

Luisa Jerez

17 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-7

Marilyn Berman

11 San Giacomo Drive )
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-10

Rodney & Cheryl Barnhill
5 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-13 . .o

Halvor E. & Lynnc M. Koch
436 Union Avenue .
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-16
Edibeno&Nan:ySow
34 Keats Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

7130 )

" Frank & Sally Cmtron
c/o Foday & Christina Saccoh
24 Cimorelli Drive -~
New Windsor, NY 12553

7-2-6 ..

Sandra & William Denny, Jr.
- 2 Herbert Hoover Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

7-2-9.1 .

Thomas & Eileen McCullough
8 Herbert Hoover Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553 .

7-2-9.41

Janice & Bdward Lewis, Jr.
7 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 -

8-2-3 v

John Dunikowski

Lois Barton Dunikowski
15 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-5

Vincente & Socorro Mamaat
15 San Giacomo Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-8
Thomas & Pamela Elia
9 San Giacomo Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-11

Mario Martinez

3 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

“75-1-14
Emilia Trotta
“438 Union Avene
New Windsor, NY 12553 .

75-1-17 - o
Jeffrey & Susan Irwin
36 Keats Drive
- New Windsor, NY 12553



75-1-18 - V

- Paul & Jacqueline Cuomo
38 Keats Drive . .
New Wmdsor NY 12553

75121

Michael & Lucrecia Pisacreta
- 44 Keats Drive .-~ -,

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-3
Thomas & Janice Acunzo
37 Keats Drive ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-6
. Edmund & Nancy Morrison
" 45 Keats Drive” -
New Windsor, NY 12553

. 75 1 19 oo
John & Brenda Gillen
40 Keats Drive -
-New Windsor, NY 12553

75 122
Mlgucl&TheresaGarcm .
46 Poe Court

© New Windsor, NY 12553

7524

Pope & Dimitrios Mylonas -

41 Keats Drive - -
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-7 -
Mitchell & Toni Ann Greig
51 Keats Drive ,

. New Windsor, NY 12553

75- ~20

O Leonard&hndaKaxp
" 42 Keats Drive *~ : ..
Nemedso: NY 12553

: '75-2-2 S
~ Anthony Colonnelh

33 Keats Drive .

k‘ New Windsor,NY 12553

75-2-5

: Chnstopbcf & Barbara Dulsley ‘

43 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

-75-2-8

Stanley & Halina Zielinski -
53 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
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Toves Himaro-Racoe

40 Mulberry Street, Middletown, NY 10940

~ State of New York:
County of Orange:  ss:
Patricia Foddril

" Being duly sworn deposes and says that the
ORANGE COUNTY PUBLICATIONS Division
of Ottaway Newspapers-Radio, Inc. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York

. and is, at all the times hereinafter mentioned,

was the printer and publisher of The Times Herald-Record
a daily newspaper distributed in the .

Orange, Ulster, Rockland, Dutchess, Pike, PA,

Delaware and Sullivan Counties, published in

the English language in the City of Middletown,

County of Orange, State of New York, that despondent

is the

Leqgal Sales Representative

of said The Times Herald-Record acquainted with
the facts hereinafter stated, and duly authorized by
said Corporation to make this affidavit; that the

Legal Notice

a true printed copy of which is hereunto annexed,
has been duly and regularly published in the manner
required by law in said The Times Herald-Record in
each of its issues published upon each of the
following dates, to wit: In its issues of

%zu/ T

\ \
éwom in befort! me this Z‘

[N
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i
i
i
i
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§
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Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

S ' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
January 27, 2005

William Pfeuffer, Jr.
31 Keats Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-06

" Dear Mr. Pfeuffer:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication will be deducted from the escrow you posted with your apphcatlon
papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

31 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the February 14™, 2005 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you
have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



~ RESULTS OF Z.B.AQMEETING OF:_ M a5

PROJECT: - __ZBAR (05 -0k
L / R ) PB#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF __ PROXY _
LEAD AGENCY: M).____S) VOTE:A__N N NecaTIVEDEC: M) S VOTEA___N__
GANN 1 B ‘
RIVERA : B RIVERA ,
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N § MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N
REIS . —_— { rEIS
KANE KANE .
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S)___VOTEA__N § APPROVED: M)__S)  VOTEA___N__
GANN. R B Gann
LOCEY . 8l Locey
RIVERA \ RIVERA - :
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____ N R McooNALD CARRIED: Y____N
REIS i reis
KANE B ane '

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) & S5 VOTE: A5 No.
GANN

LOCEY
RIVERA
MEDSNATED

REIS
KANE

CARRIED: Y___ /N

M s

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)___ VOTE: A__N__.

GANN
LOCEY
RIVERA

MC DONALD
REIS

]




'~ TOWNOFNEW WINDSOR
 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

 RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: -
DATERECEIVED: 01-04-05 FOR: ESCROW 05-06
FROM:
_ William Pfeuffer, Jr.
31 Keats Drive
~ New Windsor, NY 12553
CHECK NUMBER: 136  TELEPHONE: 562-1918

~ AMOUNT:" 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

PLEASE RETURN‘ ONE : SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FORFILING

" THANK YOU



- Town of New Windsor
555 UnionAvenue
‘New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563-4611

 RECEIPT
#13-2005

01/04/2005

Pfeuffer, William¢’05 /db '

~ Received $ 50.00 'ferOnirng Board Fees, on 01/04/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
- Town Clerk '



Town of New Wmdsor

s 555Umon Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
January 4, 2005

William Pfeuffer, Jr.
31 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-06

Dwr Mr. Pfeuffer:

This letter is to inform you that you.have been placed on the January 10, 2005 agenda for
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

31 Keats Drive
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If .
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
-~ REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 01-04-05 'PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-06 P.B.#
'APPLICANT NAME: WILLIAM PFEUFFER, JR. |
' PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

WILLIAM PFEUFFER, JR.

31 KEATS DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY

TELEPHONE: 562-1918

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 75 BLOCK _2 LOT _ 1
SEC. ‘BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 31 KEATS DRIVE
'~ NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

T AR I A AR AR

&
X

& ) L/

o S D Ge e e s P e e e

*
S,

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

®,

DA I IR S SR

L/ 9

D K X T < - - 3 0:00:0 o G P D S D

&
&

o
AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: ~ 25.00

CHECK NUMBER: 138

TOTAL CHARGES:



o
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

-‘PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

*"‘DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: - $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING-LIST: .- - § 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks lese)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING"

-§°ESCROW - “## " Wl WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
. _IS 'T'_O CO. —VER OUTSIDE ! PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
! PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
| ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
| RETURNED TO YOU UPON
CLOSING FILE.

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1 ~-I0NAMES  25.00
1120 NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
31-40NAMES  55.00
41-S0NAMES  65.00
51-60NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
8190 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 115.00

e ——————
THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES [
NEWSPAPER” :

IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME

PAGE 1



L WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE)

S22 'PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self sealmg envelopes are much appreclated) FOR EACH"
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP BRING .
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:
IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

** MUSTREAD AND SIGN **

| 1 UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE” §
| 70 BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC
, v HEARING ....(this charge is not deducted from your crow posted)

///«9? [

DATE

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™ AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
 PAGE2

COMPLETE THIS PAGE €]
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

# P
MD\‘ LI~ °2°°Y Application Type: Use Variance [1-Area Variance @
Date ' Slgn Vanance O Interpretation OJ

O Phon N be (YYS)X‘;’- k774
William €. ffeulter Te. Faxl\?umubnelr iy vy

Owner Information:

(Name) ] . -
Z/ )(Eka deive New UMJSO[, MY (2553
(Address) " '
Applicant: S / / . '
A4 Phone Number: ( )
(Name) Fax Number: ( )
(Address)
Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (_ )
Fax Number: )
(Name) .
(Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (__ )
Fax Number: (___)
(Name)
(Address)
Property Information:

Zone: k -4 Property Address in Question: 3| kE#"l'S h[.

Lot Sizef. 2370 Acre Tax Map Number: Section_ 23S  Block__ st Lot 4
What other zones lie within 500 feet?

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? No

When was property purchased by present owner? Nov. 88 200y

Has property been subdivided previously?___p O If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been 1ssucd against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? No

P an T

****PLEASE NO]‘E: kkkikd
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [1’



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR =
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

" APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

"IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
: to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the apphcant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the

- requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged dxfﬁculty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance: '

vy AE Jieve FHat +He ZBA Should gvanT
Mme A VARIANCE because of 1 Pollowind. RhSoNs ﬂ) SA\%}'V], 4o
Rotect m ily and propee by, Q) To enclose PRt 2R M
in - gtound _pool, (3) PRivacy For my Samily.

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

=

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (1



o | ®
XIll. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@)  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

O Three checks: (each payable | to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

0’ One in the amount of $ % (escrow)
o

0

oag

One in the amount of $_t88.00 or 150.00 _, (application fee)
One in the amount of § i23.00° , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

O' :Photograf ,”_vofcmsnngprms&sﬁomsevemlanglm (' SUBMITTING DIGITAY/
Pmi'ros PRINTED FROM COMPUTER = ‘PLEASE smmrr FOUR (4) SETS OF

i THE PHOTOS.

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.
Swom to before me this: WM-’R . f%&
Owner's Signature RS

2 ey of Willam K- Pluft=e Tt

Owner's Name (Please Print)
%ﬂﬁéﬁu
/ Slgnamre and Stamp of Notary ~  Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
PLEASE NOTE: )
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [~



